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A Division of ONE Gas 

7421 West 129th Street 
Overland Park, KS 66213-2713 
913-319-8662 • kansasgasservice.com 

February 11, 2016 

Kansas Corporation Commission 

Attn: Ms. Amy Green, Commission Secretary 

1500 SW Arrowhead Road 

Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Re: Docket No. 12-KGSG-721-TAR; Compliance Filing; Docket 13-KGSG-538-CPL. 

Dear Ms. Green, 

The Commission's order in Docket No. 12-KGSG-721-TAR required KGS to submit annually the remaining 

cast iron pipe in its system, further identified by pipe diameter. In addition, the Commission requested 

the number of leaks discovered each year due to corrosion, organized by pipe diameter. 

The required information is attached. The first table highlights the leaks caused by corrosion, further 

identified by pipe size. The second table identifies the inventory of KGS cast iron remaining on its 

system split by pipe diameter. 

Sincerely, 

Dave Dittemore 

Director - Rates and Regulatory Affairs 

Kansas Gas Service, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc. 

cc: Leo Haynos 



Area Total
4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 16" 20"

KCK 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
Topeka 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 5
Wichita 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Total 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 8

4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 16" 20" Total Feet Total Miles
Feet 133,385 83,525 17,364 25,117 23,026 1,844 520 284,781
Miles 25.26 15.82 3.29 4.76 4.36 0.35 0.10 53.94

2015 KGS Corrosion Leaks in CI Pipe by Size
Size

2015 CI Inventory by Size
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